OGN R N

[ N 2-)
N = O "

13.

14.
15.

16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.

TOWN OF OSCEOLA
TOWN BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Monday, March 7, 2022 — 6:30 P.M.

Town Hall - 516 East Avenue North, Dresser WI
Agenda Can Change Up to 24 Hours Prior to Meeting

MEETING AGENDA

Call Meeting to Order

Verification of Meeting Posting

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call

Presentation and Approval of Bills

Acceptance of Proposed Agenda

Approval of Minutes of Previous Meetings: 2/7/2022 /"' ’7
Public Comment

Public Works Report

8
. Treasurer’s Report C? "Z 9
. Clerk’s Report 30
. Old Business

a) Consider Dwight Lake Boat Landing Improvements
b) Consider Simmon Drive Road Project

New Business

a) Osceola School District Representative(s): Review School District of Osceola Operating Referendum Question

b) Consider Lakeland Broadband Grant Re-Application 3 /- 5ﬂ
c) Consider Driveway Ordinance and Permit Application Updates }3—53
d) Consider Process for Lawncare Bids 5 - 5?’
e) Consider Heichel Subdivision 5 5—. /
f)  Consider Microsoft Teams for Town, Town Board, and Plan Commission Meetings ér?.' é 5
g) Consider Town Website Updates
h) Consider Having Town Attorney Present at Annual Meeting
i)  Consider Letter to Polk County Zoning Regarding Town of Osceola Ordinances Overriding County Zoning
j)  Consider Town of Osceola Employee Reviews
k) Consider Annual Meeting Location and Technology Needs
1)  Consider Interior Painting of Town of Osceola Town Hall é 7— é?
m) Consider Resolution to Set Town Board Meeting Date bq
Chairman’s Report

Supervisors’ Reports
a) Jon Cronick: Supervisor and Plan Commission Update, including 2/22/22 minutes 7 0‘ 7/
b) Jo Everson
c) Neil Gustafson

Request for Future Meeting Agenda ltems

Next Town Board Meeting — April 11, 2022

Next Town Annual Meeting = April 19, 2022

Next Plan Commission Meeting = March 22, 2022

Community Meetings Board Members Attend — None coming up

Adjournment

Posted 03/04/2022

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Town of Osceola Plan Commission may be present at this meeting of the Town Board of Supervisors scheduled as noted above to gather

information about a subject over which they have recommendation-making responsibility. The Plan Commission will take no formal action at this meeting.

Please note that, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to
request this service, contact the Clerk’s office at (715)755-3060.

AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING: | hereby certify that this notice has been posted at the Dresser Post Office, the Town Hall, the First Community National Bank, and the Town Web Site.

Is/ Denise Skjerven, Clerk



Town Board of Supervisor's Meeting
February 7, 2022
Page 1 of 7

TOWN OF OSCEOLA

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING
Monday, February 7, 2022 — 6:30 p.m.

Meeting Minutes

The Board of Supervisors of the Town of Osceola met for a regular monthly meeting Monday, February
7,2022, at 6:30 p.m. at the Osceola Town Hall, Dresser, Wisconsin.

CALL TO ORDER: Chair Lindh called the regular meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

VERIFICATION OF MEETING POSTING: Clerk Skjerven confirmed that the notice was posted at the
Town Hall, Dresser Post Office, the First Community National Bank, the Town Web Site, and the Town
Facebook page.

PLEDGE: Lindh led the Pledge of Allegiance to the United States Flag.

PRESENT: Chair Lindh, Supervisors Cronick and Gustafson.
ABSENT: Supervisor Everson.

PUBLIC ATTENDEES: Clerk Skjerven, Treasurer Carlson, Public Works Supervisor Raddatz, Ed Everson,
Cindy and Glyn Thorman, Donna and Jim Berg, Mark Skjerven, Dianne and Merle Aarthun, Jim
Brundage, Jeremy Utke, Tony Johnson, Warren Johnson, Alec Mortel and Bob Zuzek from Lakeland, and
Nealy Corcoran.

CHECK PRESENTATION AND APPROVAL OF BILLS

MOTION BY LINDH/CRONICK TO APPROVE THE TREASURER'S LIST OF CHECKS AND AUTOMATED
PAYMENTS AS PRESENTED TOTALLING $1,163,367.59 AND NUMBERS 17888 THROUGH 17979 (MINUS
CHECK 17962) AND ACH PAYMENTS AS PRESENTED. MOTION CARRIED.

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSED AGENDA
MOTION BY GUSTAFSON/LINDH ON ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSED AGENDA. MOTION CARRIED.

MEETING MINUTES
MOTION BY CRONICK/GUSTAFSON TO APPROVE THE 1/3/2022 TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES,
WITH ONE SMALL CORRECTION TO THE NAME OF ONE OF THE PUBLIC ATTENDEES. MOTION CARRIED.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Jim Brundage presented his concerns with using Dominion voting machines for the Town’s elections in
light of retired Supreme Court Justice Michael Gableman’s issuance of subpoenas to investigate 70
voting equipment machines within the State of Wisconsin from the 2020 election. His view is that it is
unethical to use Dominion voting machines until the findings of Justice Gableman’s investigation are
made public. He would like to see the Town use a hand count of election results, and have poll workers
leave after the polls close and to have a separate crew come in to count the ballots. He would also like
to know why the Town no longer is in possession of the voting equipment used in the November 2020
election.



Town Board of Supervisor’s Meeting
February 7, 2022
Page 2 of 7

Warren Johnson expressed thanks to the great work being done by the Town’s Public Works team. He
also is pleased with how the Planning Commission meetings are being run and expressed importance
for the Commission to stick to topics on the agenda. Warren pointed out as a reminder that at a Town’s
prior meeting it was agreed to that a school board member cannot come to speak at a Town Board
meeting. Rather, only administration or finance committee members can come to a Town Board
meeting.

Cindy Thorman gave an update on election inspector training in preparation for the 2022/23 election
cycle. There are a few election inspectors that still need to complete training. Cindy also expressed
agreement with the Town’s attorney to not have election inspector training sessions videotaped or
audio recorded.

PUBLIC WORKS REPORT

Raddatz gave a summary report of work efforts during the month of January: Hauling of sand has been
occurring, and the stockpile is at 50 percent. The crew has been starting to wing out ditches and
intersections with the grader. Raddatz picked up the pressure washer and assembled it and Raddatz is
in receipt of the weed whip, new computer and printer—Raddatz expressed a big thank you for all.

Raddatz drove to Hudson, WI to look at a spray patcher for sale and has researched comparable
equipment. The desired price for the used spray patcher is $10,000. There could potentially be a lot of
hours on the spray patcher. Tony Johnson and the Town of Farmington have been very helpful
throughout the research process.

Raddatz noticed a ‘check engine light’ message in one of the trucks and he drove down to Eau Claire, WI
to get the issue fixed as the truck was still under warranty.

TREASURER'S REPORT

Treasurer Carlson reviewed current bank balances as of February 7, 2022: General Fund $57,894.64;
General Money Market Account $396,369.36; Tax Receipt Account $2,176,364.64; Dresser Traprock
Assurance $15,047.64; Royal Credit Union CD (from ARPA $Ss) $151,383.07; Royal Credit Union general
account of $141.48; Royal Credit Union Money Market Public Works account $50,188.07. The MidWest
One checking account balance ($29,602.55) does not tie out to the balance sheet MidWest One
Checking Account amount because of outstanding checks, and the Tax Deposit Account doesn’t tie
because of the tax activities going on right now. Tax overpayments have been sent out. The year-to-
date Profit & Loss report was presented to the Board. Dog licenses have been sent out, and 1099s and
W2s have also gone out. Work efforts are underway for the upcoming 2021 audit.

MOTION BY CRONICK/GUSTAFSON TO APPROVE THE TREASURER’S REPORT AS PRESENTED. MOTION
CARRIED.

CLERK'S REPORT

Clerk Skjerven gave a report out of work activities during the month of January, predominately working
on public records requests, meetings, and elections. Election work efforts included: election inspector
training covering general election topic areas in addition to hands-on training of the Town’s voting
equipment, setting the schedule for poll workers, posting of notices, and handling absentee ballot

-



Town Board of Supervisor’s Meeting
February 7, 2022
Page 3 of 7

processing. Preparations were completed for doing in-person voting in February, and getting ready for
the February primary.

OLD BUSINESS

CONSIDER DWIGHT LAKE BOAT LANDING IMPROVEMENTS

Gustafson noted there is nothing new to report, as Eric Wojchik, Conservation Planner 1l/ County
Conservationist at Polk County Land and Water Resources will be doing the design phase of
reconstructing the Dwight Lake boat landing in 2022, and then planning for the reconstruction to occur
in 2023.

CONSIDER 120" Ave. AND 200" ST. SPEED LIMIT REVIEW

Gustafson reported that WisDOT does not do speed analyses. The MSA firm out of Rice Lake, WI could
do a speed limit rating for an estimated cost of $2,500-57,500. MSA did mention that signage the Town
already placed can give monitoring information of the speeds occurring. After discussion, no further
action will be taken on this topic beyond the placement of speed monitoring signage.

NEW BUSINESS

CONSIDER PURCHASE OF 2004 CRAFCO SPRAY PATCHER FROM CITY OF HUDSON

As stated earlier in Raddatz’s Public Works report, Raddatz drove to Hudson, WI to look at a spray
patcher for sale and has researched comparable equipment. Raddatz indicated that more road repairs
could be done with the CRAFCO spray patcher. Raddatz indicated East Farmington uses a similar type of
equipment and they offered the opportunity for the Town to buy oil directly from them. Lindh
completed a high-level cost analysis, estimating a potential savings of approximately $7,000 to the
Town if this spray patcher was purchased. The asking sale price for the used spray patcher is $10,000.
Because of the machine’s likely extensive usage to date (the hours meter is broken), and because the
Town may need to make a slight modification to it’s truck’s tailgate, the Town proposes to go in offering
an amount less than the asking sale price.

MOTION BY GUSTAFSON/LINDH TO AUTHORIZE SPENDING UP TO $10,000 FOR PURCHASE OF THE 2004
CRAFCO SPRAY PATCHER FROM THE CITY OF HUDSON, BUT TO MAKE AN INITIAL OFFER OF $7,000 PLUS
ONE DAY OF ASSISTANCE AND TRAINING ON THE EQUIPMENT. MOTION CARRIED.

Chair Lindh will draft a purchase letter to the City of Hudson.

CONSIDER PUBLIC WORKS ON-CALL APPLICANT

Public Works Supervisor Raddatz asked the Board to consider employing an ‘on-call’ public works
applicant by the name of Craig Thomas to assist the Town’s Public Works department. Raddatz
recommends Thomas’ employment.

MOTION BY LINDH/GUSTAFSON TO APPROVE EMPLOYING CRAIG THOMAS AS A PUBLIC WORKS ON-
CALL EMPLOYEE ON THE RECOMMENDATION OF PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR RADDATZ. MOTION
CARRIED.

F



Town Board of Supervisor’s Meeting
February 7, 2022
Page 4 of 7

CONSIDER ROAD SERVICE AGREEMENT(S)

Chair Lindh met with MSA Professional Services, Inc. of Rice Lake, WI to discuss how they could assist
the Town with collecting road ratings using a PASER inventory method. (MSA is a 100% employee-
owned team of engineers, architects, planners, funding experts, surveyors, landscape architects, GIS
experts and environmental scientists specializing in the sustainable development of communities.) MSA
provided a cost estimate of $6,500. The Delmore Consulting proposal provided in December to the
Board had a cost of $7,800 (for a road surface mapping and condition report minus a $2,500 discount
for PASER services), totaling $5,300. (Delmore Consulting is based out of Wisconsin Dells, WI.) Delmore
also offered to assist the Town with its road bid process, and offered other services if the Town was
interested for doing a sign and/or a culvert inventory at additional costs of $7,500 and $8,200,
respectively.

MOTION BY LINDH/GUSTAFSON TO STAY WITH USING DELMORE CONSULTING FOR DELMORE’S ROAD
SERVICE MAPPING AND CONDITION REPORT (INCLUDING PASER SERVICES) AT A COST OF $7,800 MINUS
A $2,500 AGREED UPON DISCOUNT, FOR A TOTAL COST OF $5,300, AND NOT TO USE DELMORE’S SIGN
OR CULVERT INVENTORY SERVICES. MOTION CARRIED.

Chair Lindh will contact Delmore Consulting to get a new proposal for only the two desired services:
Delmore’s road service mapping and condition report and PASER services.

CONSIDER LAKELAND BROADBAND GRANT RE-APPLICATION

Bob Zuzek and Alec Mortel from Lakeland Communications Group, LLC attended the meeting to give an
update regarding the broadband expansion grant to be submitted by March 17, 2022. Bob mentioned a
meeting was held in January with Supervisor Cronick, Treasurer Carlson, Theresa Utke, he and Alec to
assist in preparations for the broadband grant Lakeland plans to submit by the March 17" deadline. At
the July 6, 2021 Town Board meeting, a motion was passed to contribute 10% of the total cost for the
Town of Osceola expansion of broadband fiber network, up to $80,000, contingent on Lakeland
Communications Group, LLC receiving the Public Service Commission grant and fulfilling the installation
within the Town by December 2024. Alec pointed out that Lakeland has now expanded the Town of
Osceola area the project would include—approximately 50 more homes—and the additional cost would
range from $20,000-$40,000, bringing the desired contribution by the Town of Osceola from $100,000-
$120,000, which Lakeland indicates is the Town’s portion of the entire $3 million project. The Lakeland
representatives will plan to bring more robust information and a more firm estimation of costs to the
March 7" meeting of the Town Board.

No action taken at this time on this topic.

CONSIDER BUILDING INSPECTOR SERVICES PROVIDED BY WEST WISCONSIN INSPECTION AGENCY,
LLC: BEN CAMPBELL

From the April 2021 Annual Town Meeting the Board was asked to check on services provided by Ben
Campbell of the West Wisconsin Inspection Agency, LLC. Chair Lindh reached out to Ben Campbell and
asked that he provide documentation of the inspections he has recently done. Ben provided a list of
inspections performed in the Town during 2021. The total was 255. Ben pointed out that he contracts
out inspector services to another agency when he is not available. He could not give an accurate
number of the sites he physically visited and inspected; however, he indicated electronic reports are
completed for each inspection and he does not sign off on the reports until photos or videos are
provided or a physical inspection is completed.

4



Town Board of Supervisor’s Meeting
February 7, 2022
Page 5 of 7

CONSIDER REIMBURSEMENT OF COST TO STAFF TO AMEND THEIR 2020 TAX RETURNS

Two Town staff members submitted documentation showing additional costs incurred for tax services
provided to amend 2021 tax returns due to the Town providing late 2021 W2s. These two individuals
had the largest impact to additional income by being involved with elections. The amounts submitted
for reimbursement were $40.00 and $150, for a total requested reimbursement of $190.00. Treasurer
Carlson responded to a question and indicated she was not aware of any penalties being imposed from
the IRS at this point for the late 2021 W2s issued.

MOTION BY LINDH/GUSTAFSON TO APPROVE PAYMENT REIMBURSEMENTS OF $40.00 AND $150.00
RESPECTIVELY TO THE APPLICABLE TOWN STAFF. MOTION CARRIED.

CONSIDER AUDITING SERVICES CONTRACT

The Town Board at the November 1, 2021 Town Board meeting approved the services of
CliftonLarsonAllen LLP for professional auditing services for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2021 at
a charge of $5,040, with an expectation the completion of such auditing services to be no later than the
end of February 2022.

MOTION BY LINDH/GUSTAFSON TO APPROVE THE MANAGEMENT LETTER PROVIDED BY CLIFTON
LARSON ALLEN LLP FOR ENGAGEMENT OF THE AUDIT AND NONAUDIT SERVICES FOR THE YEAR ENDED
DECEMBER 31, 2021 AT THE EARLIER AGREED TO COST OF $5,040.00. MOTION CARRIED.

CONSIDER ZOOM FOR TOWN AND TOWN BOARD MEETINGS

Treasurer Carlson has been looking into various platforms to utilize, and she connected with nearby
communities on use of technology. In Carlson’s view, Microsoft Teams is her recommendation. There is
not a cost for the Town to utilize this approach; an unknown, though, is the camera capabilities
available with using Microsoft Teams virtual meeting technology. More information will be forthcoming
from Treasurer Carlson at the March 7" Town Board meeting. No further action taken.

CONSIDER PURCHASE AND SET UPS OF GOOSENECK MICROPHONES

The Treasurer presented a proposal from Central Acoustics (based out of Minneapolis, MN) for the
purchase of an additional gooseneck microphone, a mini gooseneck podium microphone, along with a
mixer add, wiring and installation, plus being credited for the return of a wireless handheld microphone
at a cost of $596.54.

MOTION BY GUSTAFSON/LINDH TO PURCHASE THE TWO ADDITIONAL GOOSENECK MICROPHONES,
EQUIPMENT NEEDED FOR INSTALL, AND GETTING A RETURN FOR THE TOWN’S WIRELESS HANDHELD
MICROPHONE ALL AT A COST OF $596.54. MOTION CARRIED.

CONSIDER VIDEO AND AUDIO RECORDING AT ELECTION INSPECTOR TRAINING SESSIONS

Chair Lindh contacted the Town’s attorney about whether to allow video and audio recordings of
election inspector training sessions. It was the attorney’s opinion the election inspector training
sessions are not public meetings and as such are not subject to open meeting laws and that he would be
hesitant about videotaping those sessions. The Wisconsin Elections Commission(WEC) was also
contacted and indicated it is up to the Town Board to decide on whether or not to allow video and/or
audio recording of election inspector training sessions. Chair Lindh indicated that ample time is offered

S



Town Board of Supervisor’'s Meeting
February 7, 2022
Page 6 of 7

and made available for election inspectors to attend in-house training, and that election inspectors
should be able to make themselves available for in-house training.

MOTION BY GUSTAFSON/CRONICK TO FOLLOW THE GUIDANCE OF THE TOWN’S ATTORNEY TO NOT DO
VIDEO OR AUDIO RECORDING AT ELECTION INSPECTOR TRAINING SESSIONS. MOTION CARRIED.

CONSIDER LETTER TO POLK COUNTY ZONING REGARDING TOWN OF OSCEOLA ORDINANCES
OVERRIDING COUNTY ZONING

A letter was originally drafted in early January 2022 to be sent to Jason Kjeseth, Polk County Zoning
Administrator. The purpose of the letter was to raise awareness with the Polk County Zoning
Administrator that there are Town Ordinances which conflict and technically override established
policies and practices of zoning within Polk County’s Land Information Department. Chair Lindh spoke
with Jason Kjeseth. Jason indicated he was not aware of the issues Chair Lindh brought up of Town
ordinances that conflict and technically override the established policies and practices of Polk County
Zoning. Jason’s view is that it is the Town’s responsibility to let residents know they must follow the
Town’s ordinances, but that he would also help to relay the Town’s permits and ordinances.

It has become apparent through discussions held by the Plan Commission that the Town’s driveway
permit ordinance and application form will need to be updated to have it include that a preliminary
permit may be authorized, but the permit is conditional based on the final driveway install receiving
approval. Adding a preliminary permit approval stage will allow Polk County-related permit matters to
proceed. Chair Lindh asked Supervisor Cronick take this topic back to the Plan Commission to draft
proposed needed changes to the Town’s Ordinance.

CONSIDER INTERIOR PAINTING OF TOWN OF OSCEOLA TOWN HALL

One bid was received by the Clerk from a painter who does work associated with home builder Gary
Brunclik (Gary Brunclik Construction). The Board would like to receive more bids before deciding on the
painter for the Town Hall interior painting services. The Clerk will seek obtaining more painting bids and
come back to the Board with the bids.

CHAIRMAN’S REPORT

Chair Lindh attended an Osceola Area Ambulance Board meeting on February 2™, and Chair Lindh also
attended the Quarterly Fire Association Meeting held on January 20™. Agenda items included the new
firehall being planned for Garfield, a spaghetti dinner that is being planned, and they are looking for
officers. Chair Lindh also mentioned he will be having a discussion with Ben Krumenauer, Village
Administrator for the Village of Osceola, regarding Simmon Drive.

SUPERVISOR'S REPORT
Supervisor Cronick went through highlights of the Plan Commission meeting that was held January 25™.

He reported that Plan Commission member Schultz requested clarification from Chair Desmarais regarding

how communications can occur outside of a Plan Commission meeting. Chair Desmarais was still waiting
to receive census data so there have not been updates yet to the Town’s Comprehensive Plan. Chair
Desmarais shared information at the Plan Commission meeting that the Village of Osceola has regarding
Airbnb ordinances, and that Airbnb ordinances may be a topic for further discussion at an upcoming Plan
Commission meeting.

6



Town Board of Supervisor’s Meeting
February 7, 2022
Page 7 of 7

SUPERVISOR'S REPORT/EVERSON
No report out as Supervisor Everson was absent. y

SUPERVISOR'S REPORT/GUSTAFSON
Nothing further to report.

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

e Old Business:
o Consider Dwight Lake Boat Landing Improvements

e New Business:

Consider Lakeland Broadband Grant Re-Application

Consider Microsoft Teams for Town and Town Board Meetings

Consider Having Town Attorney Present at Annual Meeting

Consider Letter to Polk County Zoning Regarding Town of Osceola Ordinances
Overriding County Zoning

Consider Town of Osceola Employee Reviews

o O O O

Consider Simmon Drive Road Project
Consider Annual Meeting Location and Technology Needs

NEXT TOWN BOARD MEETING
March 7, 2022, 6:30 p.m.

NEXT PLAN COMMISSION MEETING
February 22, 2022, 6:00 p.m.

COMMUNITY MEETINGS BOARD MEMBERS ATTEND
None planned.

ADJOURN
MOTION BY GUSTAFSON/CRONICK TO ADJOURN THE TOWN BOARD MEETING MONDAY, FEBRUARY 7,
2022. MOTION CARRIED. The meeting adjourned at 8:14 p.m.

To be approved: March 7, 2022

Approved:

Denise Skjerven, Town Clerk



Town Of Osceola

Feb 22 Public Works Report

1. Brought 6110 in shop. Change engine oil and all other filters. Went through
hydraulic hoses for chaffing. Checked over mower head and brush head. Mount
brush head on tractor pressure wash. Grease tractor and boom check planetaries

on tractor on tractor.

2.Removed snow along guard rails on 90™"

3. Picked up next batch of signs from Polk County for spring. Mounted signs that |
had postin for.

4 Just a reminder, there is an ordinance for pushing snow across the roads. It is
very hard on our equipment when we hit the old frozen piles on the next snow or

just winging it out.
5.Fixing potholes as they show up.

6. Winging out drifts as needed with grader.



@ Attention Wire I\/Iahage'rﬁcrustomers: Effective March 1st, 2022 the cutoff time for submitting
domestic wires online will change from 3:00 PM CT to 4:00 PM CT. The cutoff time for
submitting international wires online will remain 2:00 PM CT.

Please contact our Treasury Management Support Team at 855-696-2265 or
fmsupport@midwestone.com If you have any questions.

Alerts

/\ Stay Alert

Know about changes to your finances and online security. Choose when and what alerts you get
by email or text message.

Accounts

GENERAL FUND Available balance

XXX1087 $58,898.72 Recent v
GENERAL MONEY MARKET ACCOUNT Available balance

XXX7408 $395,499.09 Recent v
TAX RECEIPT ACCOUNT Available balance

XXX7416 $495,086.89 Recent «
DRESSER TRAPROCK ASSURANCE Available balance

XXXX1165 $15,048.22 Recent v
cd 58320

X8320 Recent «

Payments & transfers

Internal

There are no issued transfers.



[ — l‘ ROYAL /&
— CREDIT
Menu 0” 1UN|0N
Accounts Transfers Bill Pay
Accounts — My Approvals Routing Number:
291880411
All requests v
WV DEPOSIT ACCOUNTS $50,203.45 S
Member Service Hours:
Business Savings Account *0354 M-F 8:30 a.m. - 7:00 p.m.
Sat. 8:30 a.m. - 2:00 p.m.
Available $136.50 Phone: 1-800-341-9911
Current $141.50
You have no approval requests
Business Money Market Checking *7490
Available $50,061.95
March 2022
Current $50,061.95 < ST %
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
P INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS $151,383.07 2r 28 2 3 4 S
6 7 8 9 10 1 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31 1 2
0
C + % +
7 8 9 X
4 5 6 -
1 2 3 +
0 =

800-341-9911

Your savings federally insured to at least §250,000
and backed by the full faith and credit of the United
States Government. National Credit Union
Administration, a U.S. Government Agency

e




AN

LL Jo | abed

¥0'0v6'L #0°0v6'L- av.ioL
glL'eel elL'6el- qel ||oiAed - 0012
cL'6el €L'6EL- qer |joihed - 0012
68769 68166~ qer ||oihed - 0012
68'¥6S 686G~ qel |loiAed - 0012
00'2Ly 00'2Lp- sanlliqer |joihed - 0012
0°0v6‘L- JUNo22Y Bujo3Y9 dUQ ISSMPIN jueg auQisamMplin 2202/12/20 juud ol 329y Aypiger
9€'65¢ 9e'65¢- ‘ IVLOL
9€'6S¢ [elogelefo sanljiger |loihed - 0012
9¢°95¢- Juno22Y BunjdaYyH SUQ ISSMPIN anuaAay jo 3dag uIsuodsiy zzoz/ieizo juud ol %93y Anjiqer
80'08€'C 80'08€'2- Iv1ioL
G/1'8LL S.'8/)- -00le
G.'8/L SL'8/LL- -00le
6C'¥9.L 62'v9.L- -00le
62'¥9.L 62'¥9.- -00lLe
00'v61 00'v6¥- sa|iqerT jloihed - 0oLz
80°08¢°C- 3UN022Y Bunjday)H U ISSMPIN jueg auQlisaMplin 220z/12/20 juud ol %93y Appqen
zL'ge6'l ZL'6e6'L- Iv1i0oLl
S8'Lyl g8'LylL- -00Le
S8'Lyl S8'/LyL- -00le
Lzeze9 L2ceo- -0oLe
Lz'ze9 Leeeo- -00Le
00'G.¢E 00'G.¢e- -00Le
AN 3UNo22Y Bunjoay) U ISSMPIN jueg auQisaMpliN 2202/12/20 juud ol 393y9 Annger
00'€86'L 00°€86'L- Iv10l
76'901 ¥6'901- soniger |10Jhed - 0012
18Z¥0'L 18°2¥0'L- qel |loiAed - 0012
geees Ggcees- saniiger |1oihed - 0012
00°€86°L- JUNo2dy BuO3YY dUQ ISSMPIIN wid)sAg Juawaiay UISUOISIAN 2202/12/20 juud ol 393y Aypigen
junowy jeuibuQ junowy pied JUNO22Y aweN ayeq wnN adA1
220z ‘L yaJep ybnouyy g Aienigad
[reya@ %29yD
22/10/€0

V103980 40 NMOL

INd S0:0L



LI o g abed

002 002~

00°L 00°Z- sasuadx3 ||0lhed

00°2- 3UNo22Y Burjoayo SUQ ISSMPIN J0Q uIsuodsIm 2202/60/20 21€210192d 3934y

09691 09'69%-

09697 09'69%-

09°69%- 3uno22y Buiyd3ys 3UQ ISSMPIIN saibiauz oM 2202/80/20 9L€Z101923a ¥23Yyd

09'6L 09'GZ-

09'6. 09'G.Z- abeysod

09°6.- JuUNo29Y Buiyd3ys dUQ ISSMPIN Jueg auQ ISSMP!IIN 2202/82/20 22C20HOV 3934yd

990l 99'oLe-

990Le 990le- Julely g suieday bpig

99°0L2- JUNo22y Bunjaay auQ ISSMPIN jueg auQ ISSMPIIN 2e0z/s2/20 0220HOV 323Yyd

66°9YL 66°9pL-

66'9vL 66°9%L-

66°9YL- Junod2y Bupjdayy auQ ISSMPIN ABidu3z 20X 2202/9L120 6L20HOV 323Yo

6029¢ 60'29¢-

6029¢ 60°Co¢- sanjiqer joihed - 0012

60°29¢- JUNOJY BuIyI3YD dUQ ISSMPIIN NUSASY Jo 3daQg UISUOISI 2202/91120 9LZ0HOV

$€'916'C $€'916'2-

99'LLL 99'LLL- sanliqel |loihed - 00LT

99'LLL 99'LLL- qel |loihed - 00LZ

L0'veL LO'veL- qer |joihed - 001Le

LO'vEL L0'vEL- qer jjoiked - 0012

00°G0L'L 00'50L'L- qel |loihed - 0012

ve9L6e- 3UN022Y Bupjo3YD U ISOMPIN Syl 220z/sLieo SLZO0HOV 329y9 Aupger
junowy jeuibuQ junowy pred JUNO22Y awepN ajeq wnN adAL

2202 ‘L yoIey ybnoiy g Aenigay

I1e3aq@ %2949
V1030S0 40 NMOL

V1Ol

Iv.iol

v1ioLl

v1lol

Iv.iol

Iv1iol

V1oL

cz/Lo/eo

INd S0:0L



3 L1 jo ¢ abed

N

vLLL vLLL- Iv10L
vL'LL vLLL- sabepn
viLL- 3Uno22Y Bupjd3YD dUQ ISIMPIIN ¥ a1uuoy ‘Yed zecoe/8Lizo S86.L1 Nosyohed
€e9l €e9l- V10l
€e9l €E€9L- sabepp
€e9l- JUN022Y Bunjoayg auQ ISSMPIN IN 3olieYD ‘uosyjonog 2202/8L120 v86.1L yoayohed
£€9'ces £9'Ces- av.ioLl
€6'9LL'L €6°9LLL- sabepn 9|0
£€97e8- JUNO2Y Bujo3YY dUQ ISIMPIN M asiuaQg ‘uanialys 2202/8L120 €861 }oayoshed
75'€89') ¥5'€89'L- VY10l
vSLov 1 sabepn Md Josinnadng
9.°0€2 9/'0¢€2- sabep Md Josiniadng
00°026'L 00°026'L- sebep Md Josinedng
¥5°€89°L- JUN022Y BunjI3y9 3UQ ISSMPIN V PpoL ‘Zjeppey 220z/8LI20 28611 yoayahed
Sv'o61 Sv'061- Iv1i0oL
0t'06S 0t'065- sabep M Wil -Hed
Sv'06v- 3UNo23y Bujdsys AUQ ISIMPIN r ydesor ‘feuyes  zz0z/8L/Z0 186.L %99yahed
66¢cL 6s'celL- Iv1i0L
82'9€¢C 8c'9¢e- sabep) Jainseal | uon3||0D Xl
02659 02'659- sabepy Jainseal ]
6922l JUNo22Y Bupjd3YY dUQ ISSMPIIN aoluer ‘uospe) 2202/8L120 08611 ¥293ydhed
86'vElL 86'vEL- avioL
86'vEL 86'vEL- 18ulaul/eUoydale L
86'vEL- 3uno22y Bund3YD UQ ISSMPIN suopesunwwoy Isyeyy 2202/v1120 glegiolgea ¥29yo
junowy [euibLo junowy pied JUNO22Y aweN ajeq wnN adAL
2202 ‘L yoiey ybnouyy g Areniqgag
Irejaq 29yo
22/10/€0

V1039S0 40 NMOL

INd S0:01



N

LL Jo ¢ abed

Iv1iol

v1iol

V1Ol

V1oL

wv1l0oLl

Iv1iol

wviol

Lol

00°6€€ 00°6€€-
00°6€€ 00°6€¢€- sebepm

00°6€¢€- JUNo22y BujdayY 3UQ ISSMPIN elyuhy ‘vewsoyl  Zzoz/8Lizo £66.1 3oayafed
s.82 G182

6.8z 6.8z sabep

S.°82- 3uN022Y Bunjd3y9 U ISAMPIIN v awueydals ‘aqoys  2z0z/81L/20 266L1 3oayohed
5.8 6.8z

VN4 G/'82- sabep

5.'82- 3UNo22Y Bunjdays U ISSMPIN ‘N uelug ‘aqoys  zz0z/8L/20 166.1L 3oayafed
89'9L 89°9L-

89'91 89'9L- sabep

89°91- JUNO2dY BuRjO3YD BUQ ISIMPIN plesso ‘| 1adald  2z02/8L/120 066.L1 Joayoked
8991 8991~

899l 89°9L- sabep

8991~ Juno2dy Bunjd3ayy AUQ ISAMPIN Aww3z ‘jaedaid  2202/8L/20 686.L }o3yafed
eLve €Lz

€LY eL've sabepn

sLve- 1uNo22Y BunjOaYH BUQ ISSMPIN V auer %99nT  z2Z0Z/8L/20 88611 3oayohed
¥0' LYy v0" L~

¥0' Ly ¥0° L~ sobep

0L~ 3UN0IY Bujd3YY dUQ ISSMPIN 'V audyYD Maulnod  2zoz/8Lizo 18611 yoayohkeq
8991 8991~

8991 899}~ sabepn

89°91- 1uNo2dY BuoaYH SUQ ISSMPIN 132uer ‘kemuod  zzZ0z/8L/20 986.1 393yafed

junowy jeuibuQO junowy pied juno2dy way aweN ajeq wnnN adAyL

2202 ‘2 yaJep ybnoayy g Ateniga4
[reyag %29y9
V1030S0 40 NMO.L

22/10/€0

INd S0:01



~N

LL Jo g abed

€1°500°91- JUNo2dY BupjoayYH AUQ ISSMPIN 363109 Y291 peayuelpu] | 2202/9L120 €0081L 393yD-jud Ii'g
62°0.1'22E 62°0LL'cee- Iv.ioL
62°0LL'22e 62°0LL'Cee- sjooyog-juswiapes xe| Apadold [AA AL ATEA]
62°0LL°2ee- JUNo22Y BumjoaYD dUQ ISSMPIN jousIg [00Yds 408 2202/91120 20081 }29yD-jud litg
02'656'265 02'656'.,65- Iv10lL
£EvE8 €e'ves- pue YNQd - Xe] Jo halq u|
18'v2L'L6S /8T L6S- Aunog-juswapes xe] Apadoid 220e/yLico
02'656°L6S- JUNO22Y BunjoaYH 3UQ ISSMPIN Jainseai] funo) yjod 2202/9L120 10081 ¥93yo- jud Iitg
£0'8e.'c€8 €0'8eL'ees- Iv.ioLl
G6'G9S'L G6'G9G'L- pue ¥YNQ - Xel jo nal u|
80'C.l'ze8 80'z/L)'ce8- sjooyog-juswames xe | Apadold 2zoe/viieo
£0°8¢L°€€8- Junoddy Bujoayy duQ ISSMPIN Jou3sIq [00YIS B|03ISO 2202/91/120 00081 }29yD- jwd g
6€'¥9 6EV¥9- IavioL
6€¥9 6EV9- puem YNQg - XeL 40 nalq uj 2202/91/20
69~ 1UNo22Yy Bunjodyd 3uQ ISSMPIN 2631109 |ed1uyd3 ) poomypoN 2202/91/20 6661 }23YyD-jud litg
sy'LL 8y LL- Iv.i0oL
sy'LL ey LL- sabepn
8v'LL- U022y BuiydaYH SUQ ISSMPIN M uAjua ‘stijep 2202/8L120 96611 yo8ysfeq
€661 €5°GL- Iv1i0ol
€66l €5°GL- sabepn
€5°GL- JUN022Y Bupjoay) aUQO ISSMPIN se|bnoq ‘wouns|ye 2202/8L120 S66.L1L 3o3yafed
€6'Gl €6°GlL- Iv1ioL
€6'GlL €6°GlL- sabepn
€9°S1- 1unoddY Buiyosyo 3uQ ISSMPIN sunsuy) ‘wossjyepn 220z/8L/20 v66.LL y9ayafed
junowy [eulbuQ junowy pied Junoo2y way aweN ajeq wnN adAyL
220z ‘L yatepy ybnoayy g Arenugad
[leya@ %o9Yyo
22/10/g0

V103080 40 NMOL

INd S0:01



N

L1 Jo 9 abed

78°688- 3UNo22Y Bunjoay)H dUQ ISSMPIN M osluaq ‘UanIdS  Z2Z02Z/P0/S0 oLost }osyafeq
G9'6G9'L G9'659'L- IvLiOL
Y5 L9y S 1L9p- sabepn Md Josiniadng
08061 08061~ sabe\ Md Josinedng
00°026'} 00°026'L- sabep Md Josiniadng
§9°659°L- 3UNo22Y Bunjoayd U ISIMPIN V PPOL ‘Zieppey  ZZ0Z/Y0/S0 60081 ¥93ydhed
Zr8Ls Zr'8Ls- IvLiol
S0El- soel sapljiqer joiked - 0012
0’929 0’929~ sabep Md swil-Hed
Zr'8lLs- JUNo22Y Buiyd3Y9 2UQ ISSMPIN rydasor ‘Aeuyes  zz0z/¥0/S0 80081 3oayahed
60°€Z 60°€2- V101
0062 00°G2- sabep Md swiL-Hed
60°cZ- 3UNo22Y BujdaYDH U ISSMPIN ‘9 PJEMP3 ‘UOSIdAT  Z20Z/70/€0 20081 yoayohed
9g°evs 9G°evG- IvLiOL
02’689 02659~ mwmm>> Jainseal|
95°eYS- JUN02dY Bunjoayd SUQ ISSMPIN adluer ‘uosped  ZZ0Z/P0/S0 90081 3o3yokeq
00°000'8 00°000'g- IvLlOL
00°000'8 00°000'8- juswdinbz AemybiH [epded 2202/12/20 ng
00°000°s- 3unod2y Bujos3YY 3UO ISSMPIIN uospnH jo AND  2202/12/20 S008L 399y9- Jwd liig
00°0S 00°05- Iv.LOL
00°0S 00°05- a|gehAed sjunoddy - 0002 Buisuaol olpey ssauisng
00°0S- JUNo22Y Bujd3YY SUQ ISSMPIN Buisusor olpey sssuisng  2202/1.2/20 0081 399Y9o- Jud Ig
€1°500'91 €1°500'9t- VL0l
€1°500'91 €1'500'9%- Yoo L oA-usWSmRS Xe | Apadold z202/vLI20
junowy [euibuQO junowy pied JUNO2IY way| aweN ajeq wnN adA}
220z ‘L ydiep ybnouys g Auenigay
Ite}ag %93yo
22/10/50

V103080 40 NMOL

INd S0:0L



A\
~

LI 40 2 abed

00°28- JuUn029Y BuBjdsYD 3UQ ISSMPIN v ouer “oan  gzZozZ/v0/c0 8108l yosyohed
1528 1528~ VL0l
1528 1528~ sabepn
15728 1UN022Y BunjaYyH 3UQ ISSMPIN 'V Uy Maulioy 2202/v0/€0 L1081 y93yafed
8L'g 8l'G- IvVLiOL
8L's 8l'g- sabem
8L's- JUN022Y Bunjaayy 3uQ ISSMPIN 7 eses ‘1aybejes 2202/70/€0 91081 yoayohked
582 5.'82- VLOL
§.'8C 6.'8¢- sabepn
§.°82- JUN022Y Bup|OaYD SUQ ISSMPIN epuoyy “weyung 2202/70/€0 SL08L }93yoked
08'¢s 0828~ Iv.ioL
08'¢Z8 0828~ sabepp
09'Z8- 3uno22y BuBjd3Y SUQ ISIMPIN ¥ 81uuoD “ielD  ZZ02/0/S0 viL08L yoayohed
9z'el 9c'esL IvLiOoLl
9z'e8 92'e8- sabepn
9z'gL- 3Uno2oy BunjosYD U ISIPIN MBIYSUL ‘UOS[BD  ZZ0Z/P0/E0 £1081 ¥o3yofed
¥8'04 ¥8°04- IVLOL
7804 ¥8°0.- sabepn
v8'0L- JuNo22Y BumjodyH dUQ ISSMPIN 9 sawer ‘abepunig 2202/70/€0 ziLo8L 39ayohfed
So'L8 G9'L8- IVLOL
g9l S9'Lg- sabepn
5918 JUN022Y BunjOaYY U ISSMPIN IN 8RoleYy ‘uosjionog 220z/v0/c0 LLo8L ¥93yafked
78688 18°688- IVLOL
0e'g6lL'L 0e'86lL'L- sabepp 39|10
jJunowy jeuibuQ junowy pied JUNo22Yy wayy aweN ajeq wnn adAL
220z ‘L yatep ybnouyy g Arenagay
llejad 329Yo
2e/Lo/e0

V1039S0 40 NMOL

INd S0:0L



Qs

N

LL jo g abed

V1oL

v.ioL

Iv10l

v.iol

Iv10l

Iv1iol

v1ioLl

Iv.iol

9€'69¢C 9€'69¢-
19162 L9°'L6c- saleles pieog
9€°692- JuNody BujdayY 3UQ ISAMPIN Y I8N ‘uosjeisn 2202/L0/£0 92081 No3yohed
9€'69¢C 9€'69¢-
19°162 19°L62- sale|jeg pleog
9€°692- JUNO22Y Bujo3YD dUQ ISIMPIIN IN uof o1uosD 2202/L0/€0 Szo8lL Joayoheq
9z’e8 92'€8-
oz'e8 92'e8- sabepn
9z'es- JUNo23Y Bujo3YD SUQ ISSMPIN M uhjuay ‘siiem 2202/v0/€0 £2081L yoayahed
§2'sse §2'sse-
§2'sse Gg'sse- sabepn
T4 TAd 3UNo2Y BuIyd3YH dUQ ISIMPIIN elyjuho ‘uewtoyl 2202/¥0/S0 22081 ¥oayohed
62°S 62°'G-
62'S 62°G- sabep
6es- Juno22y Budays 3UQ ISSMPIN v alueydals ‘aqoys  Zz02/v0/0 12081 %93yohed
00'zZ8 0028
0o'ze 0o'ze- sabepn
0028~ JUNo29Y Bujoays suQO ISSMPIN I\l @332UB3[ ‘PIOIYI0Y 2202/70/S0 0Z081L Noayohked
SL'es SlL'eg-
gleg SlL'es- sabepp
SL'eg- JUN022Y Bujaayn auQ ISAMPIN ‘aine “leuIN 2202/70/€0 61081 yoayoshed
oo'ze 00'ze-
00'cs 00'ze- sabepn

junowy [euibLQO junowy pled JUNO22Y way aweN ajeq wnN adA]

220z ‘L yo24ely ybnoayy g Krenigad
llelaqg %299y
V10320S0 40 NMOL

22/10/€0

INd S0:01



N
N

L1 o 6 abed

58291 68291~ IV1OL
G8'1L0L S8°L0L- e 3 siteday Bpig
00°1L9 00°L9- e g siieday bpig 2202/82/20 g
S8°Z9L- 3uno2dYy Bunjoay) U ISIMPIN fundag SMO  2202/82/20 £€081 393yo- Jud g
00°9€S 00°9£5- IvLi0L
00'6LL 00'6LL- sasuadx3g Joindwo) @ aUSAIAN
00°LLY 00°LLY- sasuadx3 Jeayndwo) B aYSgap 2202/82/20 g
00°9€S- JUNo22y Buiyoays dUQ ISSMPIN julod Bunosuuod  220Z/82/20 zeo08l 393yo- Juid liig
00°ZLS 002G~ Iv.iOoL
00022 00°022- [en4
00°GSL 00°G5L- [en4
00°/€lL 00°EL- [en4 2202/82/20 g
00°ZLS- JUN022Y BunjOdYD SUQ ISSAPIN OT1Hen Ajuno siayjolg  2z02/82/20 L£081 }93y9- Juid liig
G1°80€'0S G1°80€'05- IvLlOL
S1°80€'0S G1°80€'0G- JswAed [ediould uonels ali4 2202/82/20
S1°80£°05- 3UNO22Y BuniaY)H U ISSMPIN spue] 2ljqngd JO SIBUOISSIWWOY JO pieog  2Z02/82/20 0€081L %93yo- Juid II'g
£v8Eh £'8eh- IVLOL
eb'gey £t'8ep- lleday @ soueUS)UIR) PEOY 2202/82/20
Prg:ng 1uno2dY BunjddYD U ISSMPIN 1919 B pueg duolsan|g  2202/82/20 62081 393yo- juid g
00°S¥ 00°6t- Iv1ioL
00'S¥ 00'S¥- sasuadx3 abeie 2202/82/20
00°S- 3UN022Y Bunjaay U ISSMPIN YyeaH ulleg  2202/82/20 82081 %93yo- Juid Iiig
9€'692 9¢'692- VLol
19'L62 19°L62- solejeg pieog
9¢°692- 3Uno2dY Bunjoay)H U ISSMPIN V 3[ed ‘ypurl  zz0z/L0/S0 £208L yoayafeq
unowy jeulbuQ junowy pied Juno22y way| aweN ajeq wnnN adA1
2202 ‘L ydue ybnoayy g Arenigag
[reya@ %29yD
22/L0/€0

V103080 40 NMOL

INd S0:0L



N
N

L1 40 oL abed

Ll zLLL- IVLOL
aL’lL 9lL'L- abejsod
95°91L 95°91- sel|ddng 22140 2202/82/20
Ll 3UNo2dY Bunoay) 2UQO ISSMPIN asiuaq ‘uaMals  Z2Z02/82/20 0v08l 393yD- Jud liig
96'605 96'605- IVLOL
96°605 96°605- sourUBjUR) @ sileday Juswdinb3 2202/82/20
96°605- 3uNo22y Bujd3YD SUQ ISSMPIN 09 Misulyoey }SamMpIN  2202/82/20 65081 }93y9- jwd liig
19°/8 19°/8- IVLOL
86'GY 86'Gy- sal|ddng Bunelado
£9'LY €9'LY- sasuadx3 abesed 2202/82/20
19°28- 3UNo22Y Bunjoay) U ISSMPIN siled X101D '}S - SPIBUSIN  2202/82/20 85081 }99uD- Jwd [iig
€L18 €LLe- V1oL
€LL8 €L Le- SalIIIN JOMaS B JSIeM 2202/82/20
sLLg- JuNo2dY Buyd3YH 3UQ ISSMPIN saninN JaMag B 13Je\\ 19SSa1d  2202/82/20 L£081 %93ud- Jud liig
v'ee9 vy ee9- IV1OL
00022 00°022- len4
00°50L 00°S04- [en4
fadoid? Py opL- [eng
00°891 00°891L- len4 2202/82/20 g
v ego- JUNOO2Y BuRjOdYH U ISSMPIN ‘ou| JonbiT @ pood 19ssaId  2202/82/20 9081 %92Yo- Juid [1ig
00°268'6 00°268'6~ IVLOL
00°,68'6 00°268'6- swdinb3g meN 2202/82/20 g
00°268°6- Juno2dY BunjoayH SUQ ISSMPIN Bunop uolulwoa  zz0z/82/20 S£08L }99yo- Jwd g
00°059'Z 00°059'z- IVLOL
00°059'Z 00°059'2- Bulures| @ seng 2202/82/20 ng
00°059°2- JUN022Y BupjoaY SUQ ISSMPIN Bugnsuop asowe@  ZzZ0z/82/20 peogL ¥93uD- jud liig
junowy [euibLQO junowy pied Junoody way| aweN ajeq wnnN adAL
2202 ‘L ydiel ybnoay) g Arenigad
ltela@g %29yo
22/L0/0

V1033S0 40 NMOL

INd S0:01



~~

N

L1 jo L} abed

9c'ece 92'2e6-

£y'8cL €¥'8cl- ! 17 lloihed - 0012

olzee 0Lcee- sanl|iqer |loiAed - 0012

eL'Loy eLLop- san|iqer 1oJhed - 0012

92226~ JUNo22Y Buyo3Y) SUQ ISSMPIIN walsAg JUBWAIRY UISUOISI 2202/20/€0 9081 329y9 Aunger]

000LL 00°0LL-

oo'olLL 00°0kL- Butures) g seng 2202/82/20

00°0LL- U022y Bujoay 3uQ ISIMPIN ‘PIoIED JO UMO] 2202/82/20 £v08L ¥o9yD-jud litg

19'¢ 19'¢-

19°€ L9°¢- sa|jddng 2202/82/20 ng

19°¢~ Junoddy Bunjosy) suQ ISSMPIN Apuip ‘vewoyy 2202/82/20 ra411'1} }o9yo-jud Iig

00'veL'Y 00'vEL' V-

00veEL'Y 00'vEL'Y- (x1010 1) 10BHUOD doUBINqUIY 2coz/8e/co g

00 veLY- JUNo2Y BuiydayyH 3UQ ISSMPIN 3211138 |eoIpaly Aousbiawg As)jeA X101 38 2202/82/20 Lv08L 323yQ-jud Iitg
junowy [euibuQ junowy pied JUNO22Y way aweN ajeq wnN adAy

2202 ‘2 yaaepy ybnoayy g Aiensqag

ey %2949
V1030S0 40 NAMOL

V1oLl

V1ol

V10l

Iv10L

22/Lo/e0

INd S0:0L



g o | abed

Z %00 000 000 00’0 sjuawhed |[eMeIpylpL/ouBIdNSS
%00 000 000 000 auj Josloid aye] pues
%8€'L0L 25’ oooLL Zs'LLL S991AI9S [edidwunpy
%0°0 000 000 000 sjoaloid uoneaouay axe
%0°0 000 000 000 anuaAay pno) |edidunyy jutof
%ESCL Gz'08z'e- 00'06.' SL'69% pueT ¥NQ - XeLl jo nalq uj
%0°GC Z1'6€6'92)- 00'zsz'691 88'zle'ey spiy AemyBiH
%00 000 000 000 suoneuo( sdiysiejoyss sjuels
%00 000 000 000 funog 1aydon
%00 00°'00%- 0o'o0¥ 000 PIY 1dIN/do1D 3sa104
%0°0 00°00.'€L- 00'00L'€l 000 sanQ @sueinsuj al4
%0°0 000 000 000 |emespyyn Td4IN/04
%00 000 000 000 ‘yoeyy Bunjop-juswasinquiay 1o
%0°00L 00°s2y 000 00°62y slaquinN ali4 |einy-Aunod
%0°0 000 000 000 piy abpug [enden
%00 000 000 000 SSIUO| JuBlD ddUBRINqUIY
%0°001 G1'80€'0S 000 S1'80€'0S quiiay 20SSY all4 pallly

anuaAdy |ejusawulanobiajul
%00 00°80€'05- 00'80€'0S 000 sabieys |epuawusanobiaju| [ejo L
%0°0 000 000 000 19Y3}0 - sabieys |ejuawuianobiau)
%0°0 00’0 000 000 uoleId0SSY Yoeag ayeT] pues
%00 00'80€'05- 00'80€'0S 000 JuswAeday ueo *20ssy alid

sabiey) [eyusawuianobiajul

%00 000 000 000 sanjeuad @ S}aM04 ‘sauld [ejoL
%00 000 000 000 1210 - sanjeuad @ s}au04 ‘saulq
%0°0 000 000 000 SUOIB[OIA B Sauld
%0°0 000 000 000 saa4 dn-)a14 Bog
saijjeuad @ speuo4 ‘sauly
%0°0 000 000 000 SUOI}I3]|0D XB] SIUBAPY |ejoL
%0°0 000 000 000 1330 - SUORDI||0 XBL DUBAPY
%0°0 000 000 000 Xe] 1M 22UeApy
%00 000 000 000 juawAhedianQ xel asueApy
%00 000 000 000 xe] Apadoid asueapy
%0°0 000 000 000 SaXe] dd 92ueApy
%00 000 000 000 saxe] d4IN/D4d 22ueApy
%0°0 000 000 000 sasuaal Boq asueapy

SUOI}03]|0D XB ] SIUBAPY

awoou|
3eBpng j0 % 3obpng 1an0 $ 19bpng 22 'L JeIN - | uer
2202 ‘L ydie ybnouyy | Arenuep
[en}oy “sA }3@b6png ssoT 9 Joid siseg yseo

zz110/g0
V103080 40 NMOL INd €1:04



8 jo z abegq

%0°0 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%0°0 00°00¢- 00°00€ 000
%0°0 00°00¢- 00°00€ 000
%0°0 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%0°0 000 000 000
%65 G£'086- 00°00€'L G9'6LE
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%0°0 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%0°0 000 000 000
%65 ¥ 5€°086- 00°00€'L S9'61€
%0°0 000 000 000
%9l ¥ 00'50.'82- 00°056'62 00'5¥2'L
%0°0 000 000 000
%0001 00°00L 000 0000}
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 00°00S'¢- 00°00S'€ 000
%0°0Z 00°002- 00°052 0005
%262 00°52¢- 00°00Z°} 00°6.8
%0°0 000 000 000
%880 00°08.'v2- 00°000'sZ 00022
%98 L 04°020'0¢}- 00'8+9'€2Z 0£'/29'€6
%0°0 000 000 000
%0°0 000 000 000
%0°0 000 000 000
%0°0 00°9€¥'9¢- 00°9st'9¢ 000
%00 000 000 000
196png j0 % 396png J9nQ $ 3ebpng 2T ‘Lden - | uer

2202 ‘2 yadep ybnoayy | Aienuep
jen}oy "sA }obpng ssoT B Jjoid
V1030S0 40 NMOL

S99 JUSWIUIAAOY) [BIBUID
S991M9g 10} sabiey) od1gnd
S9eS ydem UN
S99 SWOH 3[IqOIA [e30L
1330 - S334 SWIOH 3|IGON
S99 3)e] SWOH 3|IqON
P3)93]|0D S994 SWOH 3|IqON
npa19 Aspo HIN
S934 SWOH 3[Iqo\l
aNUaAY SNO3UR|[3ISI [BJOL
13Y}0 - dNUSASY SNO3UE||RISII
sjuawAhedisnQ xel
Jsaidyu| Xe| dd
WO2U| SNO3UEB||IISI |BJOL
13Yj0 - SWOdU| SNOSUE|IISI
JUSWIASINqWIIdY SSOT dduUBINSU|
SWOJU| SNO3UE||3ISIN
Saxe] dd uo 3saisju|
awoou| }saLdu|
wasinquiiay se92iAeg Bulsauibug
9NU3A_Y SNO3UER|I3ISIN
SHULISd R SISUIIT [e}OL
13YJ0 - SHULIdY 3 SaSuadI
$994 uolIsInpans @ Buluoz
sjuwIdd Juswbeuewsa)sepp
sjwiad Auoyeinbay 1ay1o
Sasuadl pajejay B Jonbiq
spwiad Aemannq
sasuaol bog
punjay asuaair Bog
S99 ¢ sjuuad buipjing
SHWIad @ S9SUaI
aNuUaAay |eUsWILIBA0BISIU| [BJO L
1910 - aNUSA3Y |ejuswusanobiajul
sjuswifed 'YL/ dT°YH'L
$934 }led UOISIAIpPgNS
SaNuaAdy paleys 3jeis

SNU3A3Y ueOT 8)B)S

siseg ysen
22/10/€0
INd €L:0L



R\

g jo ¢ abed

%09 00°041- 00°00S 00°0e

%00 000 000 000

%9€" LY ¥1'€09'859- ooveL'eet'L 98025 'v9¥
%00 00’0 000 000

%00 000 000 000

%9€’ LY ¥1'€09'859- oo'vzl'ech'l 98'02S'vor
%0°0 000 000 000

%00 000 000 000

%00 000 000 000

%0°00L 12'89/2'558"L- 000 12'89/2'668'L-
%000} SC'LSY 000 ST'LSY

%00 000 000 000

%0001 60°L¥.'8G- 000 60°L¥L'8S-
%0°0 000 000 000

%000} €1°500'9p- 000 €1'500'9%~
%0001 LETYEYSL L 000 LETYEPSL L-
%0°00L L8'vTL'L6S- 000 18'v2)'L6S-
%00 000 000 000

%0°0 000 000 000
%vlcle [ANCYA Ao A 00'8L9'LL8 zlL/60'see'e
%00 000 000 000

%00 000 000 00’0

%00 000 000 000
%EE’LLE 66°LL¥'001'L 00'89¢'.LL8 66'68.'/12'C
%000} £7'€90'S 000 €7'€90'S
%00 000 000 000

%00 000 000 000
%66'768 Ly /86'L 00°0S¢ L¥'le2'e
%000} €20l 00’0 €20l

%0°0 000 000 000

%00 000 000 000

%00 000 000 000

%00 000 000 000

196png 30 % 396png J19A0 $ jobpng 22 ‘Liel - | uer

2202 ‘. ya4ey ybnoayy | Aienuep
[enjdy "SA “—mmﬁsm SSO0T R 11jold
VY1030S0 40 NMOL

sabepp uspae [ewiuy
uaplepp [ewiuy
peoy umo | -y-ydopy
asuadxzy
JJ0id SS0ID
SO09 [ejoL
PIOS SP00Y JO 3S0D - 0005
PIOS SpP00D 0 3509
awodu| [ejoL
piy J9ndwog ydwax3 - 0gvey
suonoa|jo) xel pakejaq - zzzLy
SpPIv 33€3S 13YI0 - LLOLY
1330 - SUOD3||0D Xe] [ejol
Jayjo - 19430 - SUORII||0 XeL
saxe] Apadoid aleys umoy
sjusawAedianQ uonasjjo xey
Hpai1d xe| 9jelg
Y23 ] oA-juswaag xe] Apadoig
sjooyag-juawa|yas xey Auadoid
funojp-juswsmeg xe] Auadoid
npa1g fivpoT
upaid tejjoq s
1330 - SU0193||0D Xe ]
SuoI}93]|0D Xe] [ejo
13YJQ - SUoI0s||09 XeL
Saxe] pue|poo
sabieyy [e1dadg
saxe] Apadoid
saxe] Apadoid |euosiad
paiddy spund sied
Xel papiwo
saxe] d4N/dold 3salo4
saxe] dd yuanbuijag
paijddy saniasay ysen
994 UoISIaAu0) 3sn By
SuoI93||0D XeL
S991A13G 10} sabiey) oljgnd [ejol

18U30 - S291M3G 10} sabiey o1qng

siseg yseo
22/1L0/€0
INd €L:0L



8 jo ¢ abed

%9'6L L9°86¥'L2- 00'6€2'92 6E°0V2'S
%00 000 000 000
%0°0 00°000'G- 00°000'S 000
%0°0 000 000 000
%0°0 00°000'G- 00°000'G 000
%.12'828 LE'595 7L 00°000'C L€'595'9)
%0°0 000 000 000
%S98 00'5.2- 00°000'Z 00°52.'L
%0°00} LE0¥8'YL 000 LE0Y8'YL
%00 00°000'5e2- 00°000'52 000
%EETL ySLS8'EL- 00°008'GL ov'8ve'lL
%0°0 000 000 000
%9181 ¥5'9€.- 00°006 ov'e9l
%06 ¥0°0€L'C- 00°000'¢ 96692
%0'8 00°026- 00°000'L 0008
%6622 20vSL- 00002 86'GY
%0°0 000 000 000
%00 00°002'1- 00°002'L 000
%LE'8Z 8G°L¥9'L- 00°00€'C zr'zs9
%L5CL €8'v26'L- 00°002'C 1162
%ET6 £5°8€5'p- 00°000'G Ly'LoY
%00 00°0¥0's- 00°0%0'S 000
%661 00'9/6'L€- 00°0Z6'6€ 00'v¥6'L
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%0°0 00°002- 00002 000
%002 00922'Le~ 00°02.'6€ 00'v¥6'L
%0°0 000 000 000
%B6S'€ TPy L- 00°005'L 8L'€S
%00 000 000 000
%EB'L zTole 00°00€ 8L'€T
%00 00°00Z~ 00°00Z 000
%00 000 000 000
196png 0 %, 196png JaA0 $ 3ebpng 22 ‘Liely - | uer

2202 ‘2 ydsepy ybnouayy | Arenuep
jenidy “SA “_.wm—.v:m SSO0T R }1joidd
VY1030S0 40 NMOL

sabepp 391D
swie|) "suj JuawAhojdwaun 1/9
Jainseali] @ Y43[D
juswanosdwy] jepdes |ejoL
13y}0 - Juawanosdwy [epden
anoidwy dep Aemybiy
juawanosdwyi jepdesn
juawdinb3 jeude) [ejo
19y30 - Juawdinbz jeyden
juswdinb3 32130
juawdinbg maN
juswdinb3 jepden
asuadx3 uonoadsu] Buipjing
sasuadx3 Buipjing [ejoL
J13Y)Q - sasuadx3z Buipjing
sai|iN JaMasg g J13jepn
joussjujpuoydajal
sasuadx3 uonejueg
saiiddng Bupeiado
juawdinb3g 92130
aouelnsu|
sspnN seo
saniN oM3093
juteyy @ sireday bpig
sasuadx3z Buipjing
SJIAISS YUpNY
Apadoud o Juswssassy |ejol
19Y30 - Aadoud Jo Juswssassy
saljddng
suonealiqnd
J9BIJUOD S,JOSSISSY
JIPNY JUBWISS3SSY
Apadoud jo Juswssassy
uaplepp ewiuy B30 L
19430 - UapJepp [ewiuy
sasuadxg g abeajipy
funo9 o3 asuaoi Bog
asuadx3 jauuayj boqg



DO

840 g abed

%00 000 000 000
%0°00L GL°0 00'80€'0S G1°80€'05
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%0°001 GL°0 00°80€'05 51'80€'0S
%0°0 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 00°52¥- 00°s2¥ 000
%00 000 000 000
%0°0 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%0°0 000 000 000
%0°0 000 000 000
%00 00°SZL- 00°6LL 000
%8LS ) 11°808'%9- 00'256'9. 68°€VL'ZL
%00 000 000 000
%LG9L 05'6.,9'9" 00°000'8 0s'0ze'L
%0°0 00°00S'2- 00°005'Z 000
%LLT €'9LL'LL- 00'¥5+'22 VL8
%0°0 000 000 000
%28°81 8€ oYL~ 00'508'L z9°0v¢e
%ET L ¥2'690"L- 00°002°L 9LvElL
%0°0 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000

%9L L §5'689'¢c- 00°000'F sPoLe
%0°0 00°008°L- 00°008'L 000
%00 00°00S'2- 00°005'C 000
%00 00'%56'c- 00'¥56'c 000
%0°0 000 000 000

%0°€ 00°0v6'L- 00°000' 0009
%00 000 000 000
%0°0 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
3ebpng 10 % 3e6png 19n0 § 1ebpng T ‘LIen - | uer

2202 ‘2 yddep ybnoayy | Asenuep
[en}ay "sA }abpng sso @ 1joid

V1030S0 40 NMOL

funo9 o0} sasuaoi bog

92IAI3S 1qeq |ejoL
1830 - 21MIBS 192
asuadx3z jsasaju]
aseyaingd aseaT Japeis
awhed [edioulid uonels ali4
juswied }saiaju] uonels ali4
ueoT Buipjing

92IMI3S 192@

s9a4 bunnsuo)

9|qejsuoy [ejol
13430 - d|gejsuon
salddng
sasuadx3 = abes|iy
aoueInsu|
sabepp a|qeisuon

a|qeisuo)

Buiuoz 3 Buluue|d aAisuayaidwo)

swaiqg J3d dapIwwon

J2Inseal] R 3|9 [eJoL
1330 - JaInseal] @ YI3[D
sasuadx3 Jandwon B 3)SUIM
uo1393]|0D Xe|/isinseal]
sabepp Jainseas)
esig wia) yoys
juswaleY

A

abejsod

yseg Ayad

AnoH Isissy 292140 swill-ped
salddng 82130

sasuadx3g g abeajiy

2oueInsu|

saxe] |joihed 13hojdwg
aoueinsuj yjesH aakojdwz
Bulutel] @ sang

Aiyyuoyy Jainseas] paao Aindag
soueinsuj yyesH aakoidw3 1/9-a

Aiejeg Jainseal I3[

siseg ysep
22/10/€0
INd €L:0L



7 840 9 abed

%0°0 000 000 000
%00 00'26- 0026 000
%0°0 00°0v¥'L- 00°0¥¥'L 000
%0001 L7'€09'Z 000 LP'€09'2
%0°0 00°00%'v- 00°00%' 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%0°0 00°00%'t- 00°00%'% 000
%0°0 000 000 000
%0°0 000 000 000
%0°0 000 000 000
%0°0 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%0°0 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%0°0 00°000'2- 00°000'Z 000
%EQ"L 00256'8- 00°00L'6 008l
%0°0 000 000 000
%0°0 00°001- 00°00} 000
%9l 00'258'8- 00°000'6 00'8yl
%0°0 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%00 000 000 000
%¥i'9 00789}~ 00°008'L 00941
%0°0 000 000 000

%S € 69°29¢'9- 00°095'6 L l6l's
%00 000 000 000

%E TS vl'gge'e- 00°000's 98'719'Z
%6€" L G£'856'2- 00°000'¢ S9'LY
%98'5S 0T Lve- 00°095 08ZlE
%0°0 000 000 000
%82 00'2LL- 00°000°L 00'822
196png 0 % 1eBpng 4910 § 3ebpng 2T ‘Lae - | uer

2202 ‘2 yate ybnouyy | Aienuep
[en}dy "SA “—me:m SSO0T R }1joid
V1030S0 40 NAMOL

uoissiwwo?) Buiuuejd
swalq Jod
saxe] ||o1fhed 1afojdwg
sjiewzuandwod
uoissiwwoy Buluueld
sasuadx3 [joihed
sasuadx3 yied |ejoL
13Y3j0 - sesuadxz yied
dx3 joafoid a)e pues
13Y30 2 9SIIN - sasuadx3 yied
leyden/asuadx3y yied
sasuadx3 uoneAousy aye]
sasuadxg 303foid axye asioH
sasuadx3z yled
SJUSWA|)IAS SWIOH 3|IGOIN [BIOL
13YjQ - SUSWSSS SWOH SJIGOAl
sjooyog o} ypai A1ay30 HIN
sjooyos 0} s394 HIN
SJUBWIBISS SWOH 3[IqOIN
Buipung Aiejawag |20
s934 |eba |ejoL
1330 - saa4 |eba
s)23y) punoibyoeg/iayio
jedivuniy
asuadx3g Hnoy [edidunyy uior
10}N23s01d HNOH
S934 |eba
papunjay saxe] [ebaj|
sasuadx3 Qunog 1aydoo
funo) o3 p1v O4N/0d4
suono3|3 [ejoL
13y3Q - suoid?|3
sabepp
saiddng
suonesljqnd
saxe] ||oihed Jakojdwg
S934 aulyoep) jenuuy

suond|3



w gjo L abed

%00 000 000 000 @oueinsuj yjjesH aakojdwg
sabepy Md 10sinadng

%00 00°0%G- 00°0¥S 000 Mingesiq uua) poys
%¥10C 98'v96'61- 00°000's2 71'G€0'S Jieday @ 9oueUdUIR) PEOY
%C6'8L $8'9€G'e- 0029’y 91'628 juswaidy
%V VL 68'920'L- 00'o0z't SL'ell auoyd 190 Mmd
%Ly 0L ogolo‘te- 00'89¥'ee 0z'L5%' sabep Md dwi-ped
%00 00°000°0L- 00'000'0} 000 aouensu|
%0°0 00°Leg'ocy- 00°'Lee'ocy 000 uononisuon Aemybiy
%8.L'8 99'Z6L'e- 00'00S'e ¥€',0¢€ sasuadx3g abeieg
%S0'8L LLLeB'el- 00°000'ZL 68'890'¢ 1snd
%.0°SC 25'v66'G- 00'000'8 8%'600' 2oueusjuiely @ sieday juswdinbz
%0°0 00°005- 00°00S 000 Jwby 303foad/Buntaauibuy
%0°0 00'L1L9'9- 00°LL9'9 000 saxe] ||oifed Jakojdwg
%0°026 00°09%'C 00°00€ 00'09.'C Buruies] @ sang
%00 000 000 000 Kepno AemyBiy jeyden
%091 00°000'2¥- 00°000'0S 00'000'8 juawdinb3g Aemybiy [epden
%00 0000}~ 0000} 000 peoy umo | -y-jdopy

SHIOM 21 and
%S¥'C 00°,05'881- 00'Lvyz'esl 00'vEL'Y fyayes a1qnd [ejoL
%0°0 000 000 000 12Y30 - f3ases a1jqnd
%00 000 000 000 weiboid ysjep pooysoqybiaN
%00 000 000 000 JOBIJUOD JUBWADIOJUT MET]
%00 000 000 000 asuadx3g Hnoy jedidunyy juior
%00 00°002'SL- 00°00Z'El 000 juswpedaq 03} san( a4i4
%00 00'v85'9vL- 00'¥85'9vL 000 joenuo) Juswpedaq alig
%00 000 000 000 ad1j0d pajoesjuon
%00 000 000 000 asuadx3 saluop) jueis) aduenquiy
%00 000 000 000 S)oBIJUOD dduUBR|NqUY
%2096 00961~ 00°0€6'y 00'veL'y (1019 "38) J0BIUOH ddUBRINqUIY
%00 00°/20'82- 00°/20'82 000 (e]029sQ) JoRIJUOD BoUBRINGUIY

fyages o1gnd
%0°0 00°2Z€0'e- 00°2€0'S 000 uoissiwwos Buluue|d [e30L
%0°0 000 000 000 13Y3jQ - uoissiwwo) buiuueld
%0°0 00°002- 00°002 000 suonesiqng
%0°0 0000}~ 00’00} 000 qnd @B saiiddng 2910 abejysod
%0°0 00°002'L- 00°002'} 000 swaIq 43d 8101
%00 00°002'}- 00°002't 000 19430 - swaiq 194
196png 10 %, 39Bpng 1910 $ 39b6png 2z ‘L e - | uer

2202 ‘L yotel ybnouyy | Arenuep

jen)ay "sA jJobpng sso1 @ Jjoid siseg ysen
V1033S0 40 NMOL s«m\mwwmw



N

8 J0 g abegd

2 SjUBWAle)S Yueq udamiaq satouedaldsig) sa1ouedaldsig UoHLeIIdU0IDY - 00699
$9s507 pue sjuawabpne - 0Z61S

f3uno9 o3 sjuswAid |emeIpyYNAn

sasuadx3g pazuobajeoun

pieog umo] [ejol

1aYj0 - pieog umoy

saliddng 32130

sasuadx3 @ abeaji
saxe] ||oJAed 1afojdwg

Bujuiea] @ sang

jrewguandwon

suswaes 19 Aisno/xel [ejoL

19Y10 - SpUsWINaS 49 Muspoy/xel
Y9310/ 0} 19 fuapoy/xel

sjooyas 03 19 Aiapoy/xel

funog 03 19 Auspoxel

funog oy pasg xeL

sjusweyas 19 Aienoy/xeL
SjuaWISINqIISY @ SPUN3Y Xe] |ejoL

1930 - SJUBWISINqUIIDY B SPUNjay xe|
usodaq xe] pauinyay

SjuaWIASINqUIIRY @ SPUNdY Xel

'©°0°a 0} Jud ueoT djels

sa1ouabunuog 10) antasay

SYIO/ 211qNd [e301

13430 - SHIOM d1and
juawhojdwaun

sabepp pd Jostauadng [ejol

1aYyj0 - sebepy Md Josintadng

%0°00L 25°€02'G2.- 00°0 25'€0.'62L-
%.6'60L 8€°004'29 00'vZL'ezL'L 8€'¥2Z'061'L
%0°0 000 000 000

%0°0 000 000 000

%00 000 000 000

%0°0 000 000 000

%566 €8'619'v2- 00'6€€'22 LL6LLT
%00 000 000 000

%00 00°000'¢- 00°000°¢ 000

%0t 00°096~ 00°000'} 00°0%

%0°0 000 000 000

%00 00°00€'2- 00°00€'2 000

%00 00'6€€'L- 00°6€€'} 000

%LY'S 98'6v6- 00°000'} vl vs

%0°0 00°002'}- 00°00Z'L 000

%0°Gl 16'v/8'vL- 00°00S'ZL £0'529'C
%0001 L0°LLL'9P0" L 000 L0°LLL'9Y0'L
%00 000 000 000
%0001 09'682'9Z 000 09'68.'92
%0001 18'€61'2L9 000 18'€61'229
%0°0 000 000 000
%0001 09'/81'L¥E 000 09'/8L'L¥E
%00 000 000 000
%0001 69'829'% 000 69'829'y
%0001 69'829'% 000 69'829'y
%00 000 000 000

%0°0 000 000 000

%0°0 00°000'GL- 00°000'G} 000

%18'S 98'885'86G~ 00'2€5'5€9 vL'Ev6'9e
%0°0 000 000 000

%0°0 000 000 000
%S0'6L 22'60€'25" 00°029'%9 8Lole'T)
%S0'6L 22'608'25- 00°029'%9 8L0Le'T)
196png J0 %, 3eBpng 1210 § 3ebpng 2T ‘Lae - | uer

2202 ‘L ydodep ybnouayy | Arenuep
jenjoy “sA }abpng ssoT @ 1J0id
V1030S0 40 NMOL

awoosu| }aN
asuadx3 |ejoL

siseg ysen
22/10/€0
INd €L:0L



HIGHLIGHTS OF CLERK ACTIVITIES DONE THIS MONTH:

FEBRUARY:

TASKS # FURTHER COMMENTS

Resolutions

Ordinances 1 Drafted possible updates to: Chapter 8: driveway permit
approvals, and Chapter 2: governing body
Attempting to clean up Ordinance and Resolutions binders

Building Permits 1 Car port

Driveway Permits 0 With new construction

1 Stand Alone

Meetings and Minutes 3 2/7 Regular Town Board Meeting(TBM)
2/22 Regular Plan Commission Meeting (agenda/packet
dissemination and posting only)
Prep for 3/7/22 (TBM)

Public Records Requests 1 Status re: letter of subpoena that was received from the
Office of the Inspector General

Employee Changes 1 Craig Thomas, Public Works ‘ad hoc/part-time’

Ads 2 Location and hours of polling places and Board of

Canvassers meeting
Public Test of Voting Equipment

Town’s Web Page (and
Town Facebook site)

Updated:

Meeting Notices and Minutes

New/Updated email contacts for most TB and PC members
Added some Ordinances

Elections: Key Dates, Gen’l Info, Notices, and Results

Form Updates

Public Walk-in/calls

burning permits, dog license payments

Training

Elections

e February 15" Primary successfully held
e Cynthia Thorman was recently sworn in as Deputy
Clerk for election purposes only, beginning Feb. 8,
2022 and effective through December 31, 2022.
e Gearing up for Spring election:
o Posting of Notices
o One more in-house voter equipment training
session
o Sending out of absentee ballots and tracking
them in WisVote
o In-person voter registrations and absentee
ballot process
o Public test of voter equipment
o Readiness for April 5 election day

Assisting me with questions have been Shabana (at
County), Cindy Thorman, the WEC, and WTA.

50



3/

Clerk

From: Robert Zuzek <robertz@lakelandteam.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2022 11:32 AM

To: Alec Mortel; Treasurer

Cc: Clerk

Subject: RE: Broadband Grant

Attachments: community support lettersOsceloaTownship.docx

Jan, | took the pleasure to put together the following Township letter of support. Because there is so much emphasis on
Private-Public Partnership, | crafted the letter laying it out in such a way. As for the matching funds, as Alec had covered
with you, we will not be asking for any increase in matching amount. Because they saw this grant application before we
have decided to go with the exact same request. We did not want to muddy the water with new numbers at this time.
Our board had agreed that we will be building the 5-mile addition that we laid out on our own dime once this grant is
approved.

The following items in the letter are really pointing out in-kind support that the township will have or will be providing
under our partnership. Example is the meetings we have had with town members to qualify underserved areas and
discussions we have had finding areas to expand into.

Within this partnership the township also pledges to assist in the project by:

e Providing in-kind assistance to the Project which may be in the form of waived fees and expenses for
obtaining permits or permissions required from local government;

e Granting permission on and across Town property to engage in activities to construct the Project in
compliances with all existing rules and regulations;

e Providing administrative support and resources as may be agreed upon, in support of the Project;

e Providing community education and outreach regarding the expansion of broadband access to
residences and businesses within the scope of the Project; and

e Recognize the Broadband Grant Expansion Project is a priority and is consistent with any internal
planning document adopted by the Town’s governing committees.

If you have any questions feel free to reach out to me.

Thanks
RZ

Robert Zuzek

Director of Business Development
robertz@lakelandteam.com

Office: 715.825.2171
‘c Direct: 715.825.5129

Mobile: 715-554-3373
MN 825 Innovation Ave

COMMUNICATIONS P.O. Box 40
Milltown, WI 54858

FOR IMMEDIATE SERVICE CONTACT OUR BUSINESS OFFICE AT 715.825.2171

This E-mail and any of its attachments may contain Lakeland Communications, Inc. proprietary information, which is privileged,

confidential or subject to copyright belonging to the Lakeland Communications, Inc. family of companies. This E-mail is

intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this E-mail,
1



RE: Lakeland Communications Group, LLC and Town of Osceola Private-Public Partnership for the
Broadband Expansion Grant into the Township.

The Town of Osceola Board of Supervisors fully supports the partnership with Lakeland Communications
Group LLC application for the Public Service Commission (PSC) Broadband Expansion Grant.

The Town of Osceola is a very important community along the St Croix River in Polk County, Wisconsin
and connects people to the Minnesota Twin Cities metropolitan area. We have a very diverse
community with local working professionals in healthcare, education, local government and the
County’s growing manufacturing industry. We also have a large segment of working professionals who
commute to the Twin Cities, many of which now work from home due to the shift in workplace
dynamics caused by the Covid-19 pandemic. This township also remains an important agricultural area
with farms of all sizes.

Over the past couple of years, through the pandemic, students needed to attend online classrooms, and
residents shifted to work from home. This shift towards digital learning and remote work has exposed
the true digital divide throughout our community. The incumbent broadband provider has not kept up
with technology and we have found the Township has vast areas that constitute as underserved
according to the PSC. Because of these concerns and our obligation to the businesses and residents of
our community to provide viable broadband services that they need to meet the needs of today and
into the future, we look to partner with Lakeland on expanding 100% fiber broadband services through
our community.

The Town of Osceola passed a motion at our March 7" 2022 board meeting to partner with and
contribute 10% of the project costs to expand fiber network in the Town of Osceola, up to $80,000.00
contingent upon Lakeland Communications Group, LLC being awarded the PSC Broadband Expansion
Grant and fulfilling the installation within our town, as described below.

Within this partnership the township also pledges to assist in the project by:

e Providing in-kind assistance to the Project which may be in the form of waived fees and
expenses for obtaining permits or permissions required from local government;

e Granting permission on and across Town property to engage in activities to construct
the Project in compliances with all existing rules and regulations;

e Providing administrative support and resources as may be agreed upon, in support of
the Project;

e Providing community education and outreach regarding the expansion of broadband
access to residences and businesses within the scope of the Project; and

e Recognize the Broadband Grant Expansion Project is a priority and is consistent with any
internal planning document adopted by the Town’s governing committees.

The town is also open to discussions about using some of the remaining ARPA Local Recovery Funds to
offer a stipend for residents to connect their home to the fiber optic network.

The Town of Osceola Board of Supervisors encourages the Public Service Commission to give serious
consideration of this grant application which is being submitted by Lakeland Communications Group,
LLC.

B2



